
 

 

  
  

W:\PROJ\21000\21414\21414.000\DOCUMENTS\BID SUPPORT\HUTCHINS 2024-04 SIDEWALK IMP_BID RECOMMENDATION.DOCX\TM 

Date:   04/17/2024 

To:   Mamun Yusuf, P.E. 

From:   Todd Milburn, P.E. 

Re:   2024-04 Sidewalk Improvement Project, Bid Tabulation 

 
We have evaluated the Bids submitted by the following companies following the bid opening 
held at 2:00 PM on April 4, 2024.  
 

Order 
Opened 

Company Name Amount of Base 
Bid as Read 

1 Estrada Concrete Company, LLC $ 472,834.95 

2 Thomas II Development, LLC $ 497,148.00 

3 Don Smith Concrete, LLC $ 577,917.00 

4 Talbert Companies, LLC $ 653,935.70 

5 JR West Texas Concrete, LLC $ 687,606.00 

6 Greeniverse Construction, LLC $ 606,606.36 

7 Vlex Construction, LLC $ 652,551.00 

8 FNH Construction, LLC $ 734,155.00 

9 HQS Construction, LLC $ 871,645.00 

10 Val Innovation, LLC $ 538,988.90 

 
The apparent low bidder is Estrada Concrete Company, LLC. An evaluation of the calculated 
line item bid values show the calculated values to be correct. The Base Bid total is in error of 
+ $15.95. Bid Add Alt 1 (West Hickman) has an error between the written total and calculated 
total of - $ 6,500.00. See the attached bid tabulation evaluation spreadsheet, “Hutchins 2024-
04 Sidewalk Improvement Project – Bid Tabs.xlsx.” 
 
The basis for bid evaluation is on the Base Bid proposed, not including Bid Add Alts. 
 
Even with corrections to these values, the Estrada Concrete Company, LLC Bid is less than 
the next lowest bid by $24,313.05, or 5.14%. 
 
Based on the bid amount and past performance with the City of Hutchins, we recommend the 
contract be awarded to Estrada Concrete Company, LLC. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Todd M. Milburn, P.E. 
 


